Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 4:41 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OC 08418659285G / SBN 6111B Date of Accident 3 March 2019
Hi

Thank you and we have made payment.
Kindly advise the market value of this vehicle.
Priscilla Sim LK

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR; Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OC 0841865928SG / SBN 6111B Date of Accident 3 March 2019

Caution: External Email

Dear Priscilla,

Enclosed fire report and LKK tax invoice

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 4:15 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OC 08418659285G / SBN 61118B Date of Accident 3 March 2019
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. .4/8/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
- > Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
“Vehicle Owner Particulars Se——— = E———
Owner ID Type Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: B715E
Vehicle Details i
Vehicle No.: SBN6111B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 08 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: - e R HYUNDAI o
Vehicle Model: A = 130(FD) 1.6 DOHC AUTO
Primary Coiour - Silver N
: Manufacturing Year - - R __:_ _ 2009
Engine No. GAFCIU749556
Chassis No.: KMHDC51DMAU218942
Maxirmum Pcwer Output: 89.7 kW (W (120bhp)
‘Open Market Value: - 31343200
Original Registration Date: N 20 Nov 2009
H[stiegiirillgi_'l Date 20 Nov 2009 =
Transfef Count: = 2
Actual ARF Paid: $13,432.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details D T
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 19 Nov 2019 N
PARF Rebate Amount: $6,716.00
Intended COE Rebate Details -
COE Expiry Date: S 19Nov2019
COE Category: ~ A-Car(1600cc&below)
COE Period{Years} 10
QF Paid: =1 ; 516 74';_' .00
COE Rebate Amount: iy, AL $1,028.00
Total Rebate Amount:  $7.74400 i
The %nfurrnati_tan:é?la_i;d herein is correct as at 08 Apr 2019
OK

NUps./Hv.a.gov.sgnasvrvacuon/enquireteparesyr unicoeroreUereginpui - UNG | IVN_IUSFUsuv4uuy | |

LAl
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sGCARMART.CONM

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login

Products Insurance Articles

Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used Items!

Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

2

Sign up

Forum

New Cars Sell My Car
Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself| Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!
Post-an Ad Advettiser Login Ways ol Selling

Browse by Category hd «Back (12345 )Nexts
84 vehicles | Hyundai 30 N N
Price Deprectation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Hyundal i30 Any Ay 2009 Avy Any Ay
Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof - NA 14-Dec-2009 1,591 c¢ . Hatchback
Accident Free, Serviced Record, New Full Service, Good For COE Renew, Trade In Welcame, Can Arrange View Car At Your Place.
Posted| 18-Feb-J019  Tags: 2009 riyundal (30, 2009 hyundal 130, Hyundal 130, Byursal 30, Hyundil, 30, Used Hygndai
Hyundai i30 Wagon 1.6A (New - NA 28-0ct-2009 1,591 cc Stationwagon
5-yr COE)

GET YOUR

C
RENEWAL
LOAN

One Of The Most Spacious Station Wagon! Huge Boat Space Perfect For That 4-legged Family Member! No Repair Needed, Low Mileage Done, Book
By This Weekend And Enjoy A Service Credit Of $$500.00 At Our ...

Posted 23-Mar-2019  Tags: 009 Hyundii 30, 2009 hyundal 130, Myuhos! 130 hiyusdal G Hyunden, 130, Used Hyindal
Hyundai i30 1.6A - N.A 24-0ct-2009 1,591 ec Hatchback
Low Mileage! Low Depreciation! Call Our Frigndly Sales Consultant To Book An Appointment Now!
Postid 30-Jan=-2019  Tags: 20049 Hyundal 130, 2008 hydridsl 130, Hyundsl a0, hysinada 130, Hyundim, L0, Used Hyunds:
Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof - N.A 23-0ct-2004 1,591 cc - Hatchback

1 Careful Owner, 4 Suspension And 4 Engine Mounting (Recartly Changed). Regular Servicing. Road Tax Fully Pald For The Year. Good Condition.
Sultable For Renewal,

Posted 30-Mar-JING  Tage: 2009 Hyundat 130, 2009 Byundal 130, Hyundal G0, hyungal 10, Hyundai, 30, Used Hyundia

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is éasy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan In tows bnd an
approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Hyundai i30 1.6A Sunroof
(New S5«yr COE)

100% Loan Avallable, Very Well Malntained, With All Wear And Tear Parts Recently Replaced, Fuel Economy Car Suitsble For Dally Usage, Act Now
Before It's Gone,

$26,800 $5,350 fyr 20-0ct-2009 1,591 cc 87,800 km Hatchback

laxis

Prited | DR-Apr-2009  Tags: 2004 Hyundhl 230, 2009 hyundai (30, Hyiindal (30, Fyundal B30, Hyundal, 130, Used Hyanda)

Hyundal i30 Wagon 1.6A U N.A 16-0ct-2009

Sunroof

1,59 - Stationwagon

Can Loan And Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Gearbox And Engine Still In Excellent State, No Further Repairs Needed, Responsive Engine,
Smooth Auto Transmissions, Quiet Undercarriage, Low Runn..,

Posbed: 23-Mar-2019  Tagu: 2009 Myundal (30, 2000 fyunda 30, Hyundal (30, hyundal 30, Hyundii, (30, Used Hyanda

Hyundai i320 1.6A Sunroof $27,800

(OPC) (New S-yr COE)

"One Year In House Warranty®, $41,800 For 10 Years COE, Price Include Convert To Normal Plate!, High Loan Available, Price Stated Above 1s Actual
Selling Price, New Paintwork Done, Accident Frae, Full,.,

Carway

$5,550 Jyr 30-Sep-2009 159l e 135,000 km Hatchback

hﬂps:waw.sgcarmarLcom!Used_carsﬂisﬂng.php?OHD=RGD_DESC&MOD=HyundaI&MMO=i30&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009

Resources

IS, YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Status

Al

SOLD

SOLD

sSOoLD

S0LD

Available

SOLD

Available
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